
United Nations--~
// ",

ECONome· /
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED 1
. f

E/CN.4/SR 82 .
13 April 1949

ENGLISH
l

"ORIGINAL: FRENCH·

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Fourth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF TEE EIGHTY-SECOND MEETING

Held'at Lake Succes~ New York
on Monday, 11 April 1949, at 10.45 a.m.

Contents:
~~~Adoptionof the agenda (E/CN.4/155).

Election of new members of the Sub-Commission on Freedom of

Information and of the Press (E/CN.4/159, E/CN.4/159/Add.l to

Add.7)

Present:

Chairman: Mrs. ROOSEVELT United States of America

Rapporteur: Mr. Charles MALIK Lebanon

Members: Mr. HOOD Australia

Mr. LEBEAU Belgium

Mr. SANTA CRUZ Chile

Mr. CHANG China

Mr. BORBERG Denmark

Mr. LOUTFI Egypt

Mr. ORDONNEAU France

Mr. GARCIA BAlJER Guatemala

Mr. SHIVA RAO India

Mr. ENTEZAM . Iran

den. ROMOLO Philippines

Mr. KOVALENKO Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Mr. BORISOV Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in

either of the ~orking languages (English or French), and within two

working days, ta Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,

Room F'1852, Lake Success . Corrections should be accompanied by or

incorporated in a letter, on headed notepapsr, bearing the appropriate

symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked t1Urgent~l. Corrections

can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations

will be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of

the record.



E/CN.4/sR 82
Page 2

YU'. MACKENZIE. United Kingdom

Mr. RODRIGUEZ· FABREGAT Uruguay

.Mr. VILFAN Yugos1avia.

:i Secretariat:
Mr. HUMPHREY

Mr. ROGAN

ADOPTION OF TEE AGENDA(E/CN. 4/155)

Director of Ruman Rights
. Division

Secretary of the Commission
\

The CBAIRMAN opened the speci~l session provided for in reso1ution

197 (VIII) of the Economic and Social Council for the purpose of e1ecting

the new members of the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and of the

Press.

In accordance with that resolution it was not necessary to appointnew

afficers.

The Chairman proposed that the Commission shou1d adopt the provisioual

agenda (ElcN.4/l55).
The agenda was adopted unanimous1y .

.. ElECTION OF 1IJEW MEMBERS OF TEE SUB-COMMITTEE ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

AND OF THE PRESS (E/CN. 4/159, E/CN. 4/159/Add.1 to Add. 7)
(

The CBAIRMAN drew the attention of the members of the Commission

to document E/CN.4/159 and its addenda contalning the 1ist of candidates

and biographica1 materia1 concerning them. She then read rules 36 and

38 of the rules of procedure of functional commissions of the Economic

and Social Council, accerding te which twelve new members of the Sub

Commission on Freedom of Information and of the Press had te be e1ected.

Mr. BORBERG (Denmark) informed the Commission that his delegation

had agreed with the Swedish de1egation to withdraw the ca.·ndidature of

Mr. Linder in favour of that of Mr. Christensen.

Ill!'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed out that the surname of the first

candidate of Chile appearing in the list ofrecapitulations (E/CN.4/159/

Add.7) was Silva and not Càrva11o.

/Mr. LOUFTI



E/CN .4/SR 82
Page 3

Mr.LOUTFI'T (Egypt) informed the Commission of the withdrawal

of the candidature of Mr. Ibrahim Abdel Kader El Mazin.

Mr. SHIVA RAO (India) remarked that the candidature of

Mr; Purkelar had been withdrawn.

General ROMOLO (Philippines) recalled that he had requested

his name to be struck off the list of candidates in favour of Mr. Lopez,

and that the delegation of Pakistan had agreed (E/CN.4/159/Add.2 and

. E/CN .4/159/Add.5).

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Chang (Chinà) and

Mr. Charles Malik (Lebanon) acted as tellers.

A vote was taken by secret bal10 t, as follows:

Number of votes cast: 18

Valid vote s : 18

Simple majority: la

Number of votes obtained:

Mr. Gandhi. 17

Mr. Binder. 16

Mr. Chang · 16

Mr. Geraud. 16

Mr. Williams. 16

Mr. Dedijer 15

Mr. Zonov 15

Mr. Lopez 13

Mr. Silva Carvallo. 13

Mr. Azkoul. 11

Mr. Azmi. · la

Mr. Christensen 9

Mr. Fontaina. 8

Mr. Leite · 8

Mr. Van Heuven Goedhart 6

Mr. Bonilla 4

Mr. Palavicini. 4

Mr. Chauvet 3

Mr. Husain 2

Mr. de la Ossa . . 2

Mr. Walton 2

Mr. Garcia Pena 1

/The required



E/CH.4/S:J 82
PaGe 4

The requirec~ majority having bean obtained., the following were

electecl mem"0ers of the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information and

of the :2ress: IvIr. Gandhi, Mr. Bincler, Mr. Chang, Mr. Geraud,

Mr. \lillia;Gls, lir. Dedijer, H. Zonov, Mr. lopez, MT. Silva Carvallo,

Mr. Azkoul, liT. ":.zmi.

The CHAIPJi~f remarked that, as a result of the vote, there

remained a tvelfth vacancy. In aPIJ1ication of rule 38 of the rules

of procedure end in particular of ]?aragraph (b) the only candidates

to De incluclecl in the second l)allot \Tere ll1r. Christensen, lIr. Fontaina

and. Er. Lcite.

J, secono. ballot 'vas taken aS follous:

HV.HI)er of votes cast: 18
V21id Votes: 18

Number of votes obtained: Nr. Christensen•••.•••.••• 8
Mr. Fontaina.............. 8
l1r. Le i te ................. 2

T:.e CHAIrJvlAN remarl~ed that as a result of the vote only

t,vo cand.id.ates remained.: Br. Christensen and Br. Fontdna. She

invited the Commission to take a third ballot.

r~r. RODRIGUEZ F1illP-EG/lT (Uru~uay) recalled that so f.:x

geosraphical c"'cistribution had always bean taken into account at

elections similar ta the one taking place. Tt ,vould. seelll th~t the

princ2.ple w:s not beinG sufficiently respected with regard ta the

countries of Latin America, "Th2Ch nonetheless had spared no effort

in the filjht for the freedom of informntion Qnd of the press. He

underlined. in particular the part played by Ecundor and UruGuay

yThen that yr:nc2ple "as inclucled in the Charter.

lIr. r..:sm~'~u (Belgium) observed that the smaller Pouers

of lTestern }';Ll1~ope 'vere not represented ,.:mong the firGt. eleven

members elected to the Sub-Commission. .'.ccount ShOlÜè. be tal~en

of the contr:bution maè.e by those countries to the caUGe of the

freeclom of information and of the press vhen the lost member of

the Sub-Commission lTas beine; electeè.•

/rIr. IlOlU31~:RG



E/CN.4/SR 82
Pege 5

Mr. BORBERG (Denmark) pointed out, in support of the

observation made by IvJr. Lebeau, that none of the Scandinavian

countries had obtained a seat on the SUb-COlllZllission. From that

he concluded that the principle of geographical distribution

had not been applied with regard to those countries.

A third ballot weB tBken:

Number of votes cast: 18
Valid votes: 18
Number of votes obtained: Mr. Fontaina 10

Mr. Christensen 8
Having obtained the required majority, Mr. Fontaina was

elected a member of the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information

end of the Press.

The meeting rose at 11.50 a.m.




